

Mark Twain School ELAC Meeting #4/Escuela Mark Twain ELAC Reunión #4
Minutes 3/12/2024 at 2:00 p.m./Minutos 03/12/2024 a las 2:00.

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 pm by JJ Albert. The members present were JJ Albert, Veronica Castellanos, and Coral Alcaide. Visitors present were Jacqueline Enriquez, Tammie Hutton, and Silvia Gonzalez. A quorum was present. There were no additions to the agenda. There was no one present with a public comment.

The minutes were reviewed and a motion was made by Veronica to approve the minutes from the last meeting. A second was made by Coral.

Mr. Albert presented the 2024-2025 Title 1, Part A School-Parent Compact. He went over the additions that were made to update the compact. Teacher pledge #7 was changed, #10 was added. Student please #3 was changed from rules to expectations to match the matrix and #5 was changed. Parent pledge #2 was changed. A School pledge was also added to reflect the CDE requirements. The ELAC members asked if interpreters needed to be added to the compact. Mr. Albert informed them that the compact is not where that needs to be added. Interpreters for conferences will be added when the conference scheduling papers are sent home. We will add a box that asks if an interpreter is required.

Jacqueline reported that the next DELAC meeting will be held on 3/18/2024 from 10:00-11:30. Veronica added that they are asking about what can be done to help the students learn at school.

Tammie reviewed the Master Plan for English Learners with ELAC. The topic was the reclassification process. There were no questions regarding the process.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:31 by Mr. Albert with a motion made by Veronica and seconded by Coral.

La reunión fue declarada abierta al orden a las 14:05 horas por JJ Albert. Los integrantes presentes fueron JJ Albert, Verónica Castellanos y Coral Alcaide. Las visitantes presentes fueron Jacqueline Enríquez, Tammie Hutton y Silvia González. Había quórum presente. No hubo adiciones a la agenda. No hubo nadie presente con un comentario público.

Se revisaron las actas y Verónica hizo una moción para aprobar las actas de la última reunión. Coral hizo un segundo.

El Sr. Albert presentó el Convenio entre la escuela y los padres del Título 1, Parte A, para 2024-2025. Repasó las adiciones que se hicieron para actualizar el compacto. Se cambió el compromiso de los maestros #7 y se agregó el #10. Estudiante por favor #3 se cambió de reglas a expectativas para que coincida con la matriz y se cambió el #5. Se cambió el compromiso de los padres #2. También se agregó un compromiso escolar para reflejar los requisitos del CDE. Los miembros de ELAC preguntaron si era necesario agregar intérpretes al pacto. El Sr. Albert les informó que el pacto no es lo que necesita agregarse. Se agregarán intérpretes para conferencias cuando los documentos de programación de conferencias se envíen a casa. Agregaremos un cuadro que pregunta si se requiere un intérprete.

Jacqueline informó que la próxima reunión de DELAC se llevará a cabo el 18/03/2024 de 10:00 a 11:30. Verónica agregó que están preguntando qué se puede hacer para ayudar a los estudiantes a aprender en la escuela.

Tammie revisó el Plan Maestro para Estudiantes de Inglés con ELAC. El tema fue el proceso de reclasificación. No hubo preguntas sobre el proceso.

La reunión fue clausurada a las 2:31 por el Sr. Albert con una moción hecha por Verónica y apoyada por Coral.